Shaun Woods <swoods@tyngsboroughma.gov>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 23 Apr 2020 21:51:14 -0400

Emiliano,

I did check with our Town's IT Director prior to replying to your records request, however it appears there may have been confusion on my end as far as
what met the criteria of your request. I have included his updated response to me as well as a PDF of what was found. Take a look and if there is
anything else you need or if you feel other search criteria can be used let me know.

On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 4:28 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you.

Did you search the emails to see if Clearview Al or other facial recognition company send solicitations to individual members of the PD?

Thanks.

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Shaun Woods <swoods@tyngsboroughma.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 4:03 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Dear Emiliano Falcon-Morano,

Attached you will find the Tyngsborough Police Department's response to your public records request. If you have any questions or concerns or if I
can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 5:07 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:
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Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Shaun M. Woods

Deputy Chief of Police
Tyngsborough Police Department
20 Westford Road

Tyngsborough, M4 01879

(978) 649-7504 ext 101

Shaun M. Woods

Deputy Chief of Police
Tyngsborough Police Department
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